HERE & THERE IN SCHREIBER

MRS. R. WEAVER HONOURED ON 81ST BIRTHDAY A group of neighbours and old friends met at the home of Mrs. H.D. Weaver to honour Mrs. R. Weaver on her 81st birthday. "Grandma" Weaver was presented with a money corsage on behalf of her friends.

Whist was played, with winners being--High Score, Mrs. T. Bryant, low - Mrs. R. Weaver and Consolation, Mrs. P. McColeman.

Mrs. R. Macadam, Mrs. H.D. Weaver and Mrs. F. Macadam served a dainty lunch to the following guests: -- Mesdames J.D. Bryson, G. Duncan, J. Corbett, P. J. LeBlanc, R. Spicer, W. V. Weaver, G. Gordon, R. Bailey, W. T. Wallace, F. Hiller, T. Bryant, P. McColeman, I. Spicer.

Mrs. H. Weaver made a special cake for the occasion for our sures a memow offedigo

RUBY REBEKAHS PLAN APRIL BAZAAR

Ruby Rebekah Lodge met in regular session last Wednesday evening with Mrs. Aleatha Morris N.G. and Mrs. Florence Whent, V.G. presiding. Mrs. Anna Laine, Recording Secretary, read the minutes and correspondence. A donation was made to the Navy League of Canada.

Mrs. Eileen Grover reported for the C.P.T. Fund Committee stating that needy cases were being investigated. The wheel chairs, hospital bed, crutches and other articles useful to invalids are in constant use.

It was decided to hold a tea and Bazaar on Saturday, April 8th in preference to the Calico ball held in former years. Mrs. Ruth Collinson was named Convenor.

Mrs. Helen Wallace reported on finances and stated that she has assorted "all occasion cards" on hand which may be purchased by contacting her.

Mrs. Jessie Macadam presented a set of Pedestal Cloths for the Lodge which she had made for that purpose.

Degree practice will be held at the next meeting. Following Lodge a Penny Auction was held with Mrs. Elsie Ross and Mrs. Bern Jacomb in charge and lunch was served.

LEGION LADIES PLAN BINGO

The Ladies Auxiliary to the Canadian Legion held their regular meeting on Tuesday last. Mrs. Thelma Olson presided and the minutes and correspondence (which included letters from Mrs. Kennedy, District Representative, Mrs. Morgan, Deer Lodge Hospital and several cards) was read by Mrs. Iris Pegararo. (next column)

correct your own faults.

Mrs. Pauline Moon reported on Sick & Visiting, Mrs. Edna McCouan reported for the Ways & Means Committee and stated that a Bingo will be held in the Legion Club Room on March 1st. All members are to turn in their donations before that date.

The Legion members will hold their Annual Valentine party on February I3th in the Legion Hall. A Grocery hamper will be raffled. Members agreed to supply lunch for the special Social evenings.

A Spring Tea is dated for Saturday, May 20th. This is an annual event. Mrs. J. Morris gave the Inventory of the auxiliary property. Leeb Alagara Jima Jestino . dol'

Lunch Committee for this meeting were Mesdames P. Bolan, A. Chepelsky, R. Bedard, W. Christie and G. Catagord.

CHILDREN'S AID COMMITTEE TO CAMPAIGN FEB. 16

A campaign for funds for the Schreiber Children's Aid Committee will be held on Thursday, February 16th. The funds realized from this Campaign are needed to cover, in part, the operation of the work done in this area. some Salk - Drummond - Blas How Beire

At the present time the Port Arthur Board of Directors are carrying this load. Their funds are derived from the Community Chest and it is the obligation of this district to help support the work done in this area.

The Children's . Aid Society is a Community organization responsible to the Community and dependent upon the Community for funds.

SCHRETBER KINETTES ASK AMBULANCE REPORTS

The Kinette Club met at the home of Mrs. R. Turner on Monday evening with all members present. Mrs. J. Riley presided and Mary Speziale read the minutes and correspondence.

The Club, which operates the local ambulance, ask that drivers of same report to Mrs. Riley or Mrs. Eva Gordon when it has been in use so that they can have it ready at all times.

The Sunshine report, given by Mrs. Eva Gordon, showed that several cards had been sent out and the hostess prize was won by Mrs. Turner of salif bluow ow - Zamani To Gaal

Lunch was served by the hostess at the conclusion of the meeting.

MIGHT BE BE WILLIAM AND DESCRIPTION OF THE

W.I. PRESENTS GIFTS TO ! NEW YEAR BABY!

The Women's Institute met on Monday afternoon with Mrs. T. Whitton presiding and Mrs. W. Thrower reading the minutes and correspondence. Sixteen members and one (Cont'd P. 7)

ON ALL LABOUR. AND HAVE THAT WORK DONE ON YOUR CAR

ALL PARTS.

for any make or model

PHONE 153.

SPADONI BROS.

PHONE 153

SCHREIBER, ONT.

LONGEST ESTABLISHED G.M. DEALER IN NORTWESTERN, ONT.